### ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION REVIEW SUBCOMMITTEE

# **Minutes of the August Meeting**

## August 14, 2018

#### Call to Order and Roll Call

The August meeting of the Administrative Regulation Review Subcommittee was held on Tuesday, August 14, 2018, at 1:00 PM, in Room 149 of the Capitol Annex. Representative David Hale, Chair, called the meeting to order, and the secretary called the roll.

#### Present were:

<u>Members:</u> Senator Ernie Harris, Co-Chair; Representative David Hale, Co-Chair; Senators Julie Raque Adams, Perry B. Clark, and Alice Forgy Kerr; Representatives Mary Lou Marzian, Jason Petrie, and Tommy Turner.

Guests: Miles Justice, Kate Ware, Kentucky Higher Education Assistance Authority; Kristen Green, Alan Harrison, Darrell Johnson; University of Kentucky; Jenni Scutchfield, State Board of Elections; Mary Elizabeth Bailey, Leslie Bilby, Rosemary Holbrook, Personnel Cabinet; Cheryl Lalonde, Board of Pharmacy; Jimmy Bevins, Kevin Bond, Harry Carloss, Eric Gibson, Frank Jemley, Regina Stivers, Karen Waldrop, Department of Fish and Wildlife Resources; Steve Sims, David Wayne, Department of Agriculture; Michael Mullins, George Seay, Department of Natural Resources; Deidra Douglas, Department of Criminal Justice Training; William Codell, Kris Mann, Wael Ghanim, Department of Juvenile Justice; Patrick O'Connor, Department of Insurance; David Trimble, Department of Professional Licensing; Jennifer Dudinskie, Janet Hall, Jennifer Rosenberg, Phyllis Sosa, Department for Aging and Independent Living; Mary Sparrow, Department of Income Support; Krista Quarles, Maribeth Schneber-Rhemrev; Department for Community Based Services. Pete Blandford, Tony Brown, Chet Hayes, Roger LaPointe, Ed Morris, Mile Ohlmann, Michael Roberts, Ivan Schell, Jim Strader, Rich Zimmer.

<u>LRC Staff:</u> Sarah Amburgey, Stacy Auterson, Emily Caudill, Betsy Cupp, Ange Darnell, Emily Harkenrider, Karen Howard, and Carrie Klaber.

The Administrative Regulation Review Subcommittee met on Tuesday, August 14, 2018, and submits this report:

Co-Chair Hale called a recess, after which the meeting reconvened.

Administrative Regulations Reviewed by the Subcommittee:

KENTUCKY HIGHER EDUCATION ASSISTANCE SERVICES: Division of Student and Administrative Services: KHEAA Grant Programs

11 KAR 5:145. CAP grant award determination procedure. Miles Justice, senior associate counsel, and Kate Ware, student aid branch manager, represented the division.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 4 and 6 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A and make technical changes. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Kentucky Educational Excellence Scholarship Program

11 KAR 15:010. Definitions for 11 KAR Chapter 15.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Section 1 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

11 KAR 15:110. Scholarships for Registered Apprenticeship programs.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the TITLE; the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph; and Sections 2 and 3 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

#### AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENT STATION: Pet Food

12 KAR 3:007. Definitions for 12 KAR Chapter 3. Kristen Green, regulatory specialist; Alan Harrison, feed director; and Darrel Johnson, executive director, represented the experiment station.

In response to a question by Co-Chair Harris, Mr. Johnson stated that there were no Kentucky-specific requirements in this package of administrative regulations. These administrative regulations were last amended in 1998. These updates were made commensurate with revisions to the model established by the American Association of Feed Control Officials.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Section 1 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

12 KAR 3:012. Labeling format and labeling.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1, 7, 9, 10, and 12 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

12 KAR 3:017. Brand and product names.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1 through 6 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

12 KAR 3:022. Expression of guarantees.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the TITLE and Sections 1, 3 through 6, and 8 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

12 KAR 3:027. Ingredients.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1, 4, and 5 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

12 KAR 3:028. Descriptive terms.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1 through 4 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

12 KAR 3:032. Feeding directions.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1, 3, and 4 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

12 KAR 3:037. Drugs and pet food additives.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1 through 4 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

12 KAR 3:039. Nutritional adequacy.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1 through 3, 5, 6, and 8 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

12 KAR 3:042. Statements of calorie content.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1 and 3 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS: Statewide Voter Registration

31 KAR 3:010 & E. Current address of Kentucky registered voters and distribution of voter registration lists. Erica Galyon, assistant secretary of state; Jennifer Scutchfield, assistant director; and Lindsay Thurston, senior advisor, represented the board.

In response to questions by Representative Petrie, Ms. Scutchfield stated that the board had revised the fee structure, which had not been updated for approximately ten (10) years, to cover staff and material costs related to providing the data. Kentucky's fees were much lower than most other states. Representative Petrie requested that the board provide subcommittee members and subject matter committee members with a cost-based analysis of staff time and materials to justify the fee increases.

In response to a question by Co-Chair Hale, Ms. Scutchfield stated that these requirements were already effective because there was an emergency administrative regulation in place.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendment: to amend Section 5 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendment was approved.

PERSONNEL CABINET: Classified

101 KAR 2:020. Job classification plan. Mary Elizabeth Bailey, commissioner, Department of Human Resources Administration; Leslie Bilby, deputy secretary; and Rosemary Holbrook, executive director, Office of Legal Services, represented the cabinet.

101 KAR 2:034. Classified compensation administrative regulations.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 2, 3, 5, and 12 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

101 KAR 2:076. Vacancies, detail to special duty and temporary overlap.

101 KAR 2:095. Classified service general requirements.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1 and 2 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Unclassified

101 KAR 3:045. Compensation plan and pay incentives for unclassified service.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 3 and 5 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

101 KAR 3:050. Unclassified service; promotion, transfer, and disciplinary actions.

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: Board of Pharmacy

201 KAR 2:015. Continuing education. Cheryl LaLonde, general counsel, represented the board.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1, 5, and 9 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

TOURISM, ARTS AND HERITAGE CABINET: Department of Fish and Wildlife Resources: Fish

301 KAR 1:115. Propagation of aquatic organisms. Frank Jemley, acting commissioner; Regina Stivers, deputy secretary; and Karen Waldrop, deputy commissioner, represented the department. Jimmy Bevins, chair, Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Commission; Pete Blandford, president, Quality Deer Management Association, Kentucky Advisory Council; Dr. Harry Carloss, MD, First District, commissioner, Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Commission; Chet Hayes, president, Kentucky League of Sportsmen; Mike Ohlmann, Safari Club International, Kentuckiana Chapter; and Rich Zimmer, Kentucky League of Sportsmen, Fifth District Federation, appeared in opposition to subcommittee amendments proposed for 301 KAR 2:172. Ed Morris, former president, Kentucky League of Sportsmen; Michael Roberts, United Bowhunters of Kentucky; and Jim Strader, sportsmen podcaster and radio host, appeared in support of subcommittee amendments proposed for 301 KAR 2:172.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Section 1 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Game

301 KAR 2:172. Deer hunting seasons, zones, and requirements.

Representative Turner proposed a subcommittee amendment to: (1)(a) reinsert the definition for "additional deer permit;" (b) delete the definition for "deer management permit;" and (c) modify the definition for "special deer hunt;" (2) delete references to deer management permits; (3) delete the additional two (2) Zone 1 modern gun hunt days in September; and (4) clarify that the special deer hunt shall only be overseen and sponsored by the department. Representative Turner stated that, after meeting with many stakeholders, these amendments were intended to establish fairness. These amendments reinstated provisions for additional deer permits in lieu of deer management permits. Recently, the department raised sportsmen fees for seniors and the disabled; therefore, it seemed incongruous to now reduce deer hunting fees. There was some confusion regarding special hunts (or mentor hunts). These amendments clarified that a special deer hunt shall only be overseen and sponsored by the department. Outside groups could volunteer for a special deer hunt with the approval of the department. These amendments also sought to curb nonresident special deer hunts by establishing that these hunts are for Kentucky residents, military members and their families stationed in Kentucky, and those enrolled in Kentucky educational institutions. These amendments also delete the additional two (2) Zone 1 modern gun hunt days in September. Issues related to deer hunting with crossbows were not part of these requirements, but were in another administrative regulation. Nuisance deer were a problem, but farmers were able to mitigate the damage pursuant to deer depredation provisions.

In response to a question by Representative Turner, Ms. Waldrop stated that Zone 1 had the most liberal hunting provisions pertaining to deer because the population was highest in that zone. Zone 4, on the other hand, usually had only five (5) to ten (10) deer per square mile; therefore, requirements were more restrictive in that zone. Last year, Eastern Kentucky experienced an outbreak of Epizootic Hemorrhagic Disease (bluetongue disease), which greatly diminished the population. The deer bag limit in Zone 4 was being reduced from four (4) to two (2), and only one (1) doe may be harvested. That doe may only be harvested using archery equipment, during youth hunts, or during the last three (3) days of the muzzleloader season. A hunter could take up to four (4) deer in Zone 3; however, a firearm could only be used to take up to one (1) doe.

Dr. Carloss stated that there was a significant overpopulation problem with nuisance deer in Zone 1, resulting in damage to agricultural crops and vehicle collisions, which resulted in monetary expense and sometimes loss of life. The spread of chronic wasting disease was directly proportional to deer overpopulation. Most hunters preferred to hunt bucks rather than does. The September deer hunt was limited to only does. Dr. Carloss stated that he was also opposed to the loss of fees, but studies demonstrated that the biggest deterrent to harvesting does was the inconvenience of having to go through the process of purchasing additional licenses. It was common practice for deer destroyed because of crop depredation to be left to decompose, as required by law. If more deer were harvested, that meat could be used for projects like Hunters for the Hungry.

Mr. Bevins stated that the objectives of the September deer season were to encourage the harvesting of does as a population management tool and to provide hunting opportunities for sportsmen. There was consensus among the nine (9) member Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Commission to retain the September deer season as originally proposed by the department. The process for farmers to get permits related to deer depredation was tedious for both the department and the farmers. This administrative regulation could always be amended in the future if the provisions proved to be problematic.

Mr. Hayes stated that the League of Kentucky Sportsmen requested that this administrative regulation become effective as submitted, without the subcommittee amendments. Concerned stakeholders who were now commenting did not comment during the earlier stages of the development of these requirements. The development of these requirements was diverse, open, and transparent.

Co-Chair Hale thanked the commissioners for their service to the Commonwealth.

Mr. Ohlmann stated that Safari Club International, Kentuckiana Chapter, was opposed to the subcommittee amendments. The costs of damage from deer overpopulation were greater than the fees lost pursuant to the original proposal. A September deer hunt was a potential recruiting tool. Nuisance tags did allow farmers to address deer

depredation; however, most tags went to waste because farmers did not have the time to have the meat processed and processors were not usually open except during deer season. An organized nuisance hunt in September would allow processors to open.

Mr. Zimmer, representing the Fifth District Federation of the Kentucky League of Sportsmen, stated that his district was the most active in the league, representing thirteen (13) counties of sportsmen. The Fifth District Federation supported this administrative regulation without the subcommittee amendments, to which it was opposed. Human encroachment on deer habitat, along with overpopulation, was causing damage to property and health.

Mr. Blanford stated that the Zone 1 September hunt should remain because it was a time-tested deer management technique to remove does, which ate more and thus did more property damage. Current control measures had failed.

In response to a question by Senator Raque Adams, Mr. Ohlmann stated that there was an administrative regulation for farmers to address deer depredation; however, any harvest that resulted from killing the deer was wasted.

Mr. Roberts stated that these drastic changes to deer hunting requirements were developed with little public input and with vague data. Deer populations could be depleted quickly, but might take years to recover. Mr. Roberts requested that the subcommittee amendments be approved.

Mr. Strader thanked Co-Chair Hale, Representative Turner, and the agency for their work for sportsmen. It was unclear if the Kentucky League of Sportsmen voted in opposition to the subcommittee amendments. Farmers had remedies for deer depredation. The September deer season, by harvesting does early, might cut short the time fawns had with their mother to learn to survive. Mr. Strader stated that he supported the subcommittee amendments and believed that most of his followers would do the same. A doe season was necessary, but September was a bad time of year for that season.

Mr. Morris stated that he supported the subcommittee amendments. The September deer hunt was too drastic of a change and threatened herd management. Most sportsmen were unaware of these proposed changes. Additional deer tags could be purchased online via smart phone within approximately two (2) minutes.

In response to a question by Co-Chair Hale, Ms. Stivers stated that the cabinet accepted the subcommittee amendments. Mr. Jemley stated that the department agreed to the subcommittee amendments. Ms. Waldrop stated that it was the consensus of the cabinet and the department to agree to the subcommittee amendments.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: (1) to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 1 and 9 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A; (2) to amend Section 1 to: (a) reinsert the definition for "additional deer permit;" (b) delete the definition for "deer management permit;" and (c) modify the definition for "special deer hunt;" (3) to amend Sections 2 and 7 to delete references to deer management permits; (4) to amend Section 5 to delete the additional two (2) Zone 1 modern gun hunt days in September; and (5) to amend Section 12 to clarify that the special deer hunt shall only be overseen and sponsored by the department. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

301 KAR 2:176. Deer control tags, deer destruction permits, and landowner designees.

#### DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE: Structural Pest Control

302 KAR 29:020. General provisions for structural pest control. Steve Sims, structural branch manager, and David Wayne, division director, represented the department.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraph and Sections 2 and 3 to comply with the drafting and formatting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT: Department of Natural Resources: Division of Mine Permits: Strip Mining of Coal

405 KAR 1:011. Repeal of 405 KAR Chapter 1. Michael Mullins, regulation coordinator, and George Seay, Jr., deputy commissioner, represented the division.

Surface Effects of Underground Coal Mining

405 KAR 3:011. Repeal of 405 KAR Chapter 3.

JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY CABINET: Department of Criminal Justice Training: Law Enforcement Foundation Program Fund

503 KAR 5:090. Participation: requirements; application; withdrawal. Deairdra Douglas, assistant general counsel, represented the department.

In response to questions by Senator Clark, Ms. Douglas stated that training changes applied to new recruits going through basic training. Training changes were tracking

revisions made by the Kentucky Law Enforcement Council. Training was reduced by approximately six (6) weeks, but the curriculum retained all of the necessary components.

Department of Juvenile Justice: Child Welfare

505 KAR 1:120. Department of Juvenile Justice Policies and Procedures Manual: Health and Safety Services. William Codell, attorney; Dr. Wael Ghanim, MD, medical director; and Kris Mann, deputy commissioner, represented the department.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Section 1 and the material incorporated by reference to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

505 KAR 1:140. Department of Juvenile Justice Policies and Procedures Manual: detention services.

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET: Department of Insurance: Agents, Consultants, Solicitors, and Adjusters

806 KAR 9:360. Pharmacy benefit manager license. Patrick O'Connor, deputy commissioner, represented the department.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend the RELATES TO and NECESSITY, FUNCTION, AND CONFORMITY paragraphs and Sections 2 and 4 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Office of Occupations and Professions: Secondary Metals Recyclers

830 KAR 1:010. Application, certification of registration, and fees. David Trimble, general counsel, represented the office.

CABINET FOR HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES: Department for Aging and Independent Living: Aging Services

910 KAR 1:090. Personal care attendant program and assistance services. Jennifer Dudinskie, assistant director; Janet Hall, director, Division of Operations and Support; Jennifer Rosenberg, branch manager; and Phyllis Sosa, staff assistant, represented the department.

In response to a question by Senator Clark, Ms. Dudinskie stated that natural supports were not paid.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1 through 3, 6, 10, and 11 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

Guardianship

910 KAR 2:030. Accounting provisions for adult guardianship.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1, 12, and 13 to comply with the drafting requirements of KRS Chapter 13A. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

910 KAR 2:052. Repeal of 910 KAR 2:050.

Department for Community Based Services: Department for Income Support: Child Support Enforcement: Family Support

921 KAR 1:380. Child Support Enforcement Program application and intergovernmental process. Mary Sparrow, internal policy analyst, represented the department.

Division of Family Support: Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program

921 KAR 3:030. Application process. Krista Quarles, branch manager, and Maribeth Schneber – Rhemrev, director, represented the division.

A motion was made and seconded to approve the following amendments: to amend Sections 1, 6, and 7 to make technical changes. Without objection, and with agreement of the agency, the amendments were approved.

The following administrative regulations were deferred or removed from the August 14, 2018, subcommittee agenda:

**BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS: Board of Cosmetology** 

201 KAR 12:251. Repeal of 201 KAR 12:085, 201 KAR 12:088, 201 KAR 12:120, 201 KAR 12:180, and 201 KAR 12:250.

201 KAR 12:280. Esthetic practices restrictions.

Board of Podiatry

- 201 KAR 25:090. Prescribing and dispensing controlled substances.
- ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT: Department for Environmental Protection: Division of Water: Water Quality
  - 401 KAR 5:002. Definitions for 401 KAR Chapter 5.
  - 401 KAR 5:005. Permits to construct, modify, or operate a facility.
  - 401 KAR 5:006. Wastewater planning requirements for regional planning agencies.
  - 401 KAR 5:015. Releases to be reported to the division.
  - 401 KAR 5:037. Groundwater protection plans.
  - 401 KAR 5:039. Repeal of 401 KAR 5:035, 5:057, 5:070, and 5:300.
- 401 KAR 5:045. Treatment requirements; compliance; biochemically degradable wastes.
  - 401 KAR 5:050. General provisions of KPDES permitting program.
- 401 KAR 5:052. Requirements applicable to cooling water intake structures of facilities regulated by Section 316(b) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1326(b).
- 401 KAR 5:055. Scope of applicability of the KPDES program and pretreatment requirements.
  - 401 KAR 5:060. KPDES application requirements.
  - 401 KAR 5:065. KPDES permit conditions.
- 401 KAR 5:075. Cabinet review procedures for KPDES permits and permit timetables for 401 KAR Chapter 5.
- 401 KAR 5:080. Criteria and standards for the Kentucky Pollutant Discharge Elimination System.
  - 401 KAR 5:320. Wastewater Laboratory Certification Program.
- TRANSPORTATION CABINET: Department of Vehicle Regulation: Administration

601 KAR 2:030 & E. Ignition interlock.

EDUCATION AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT CABINET: Board of Education: Department of Education: Office of Instruction

704 KAR 3:015. Kentucky All STARS for Preschool Programs.

Office of Instruction

704 KAR 3:306. Kentucky Academic Standards for Historical and Cultural Influences of the Bible Elective Social Studies Course.

LABOR CABINET: Department of Workers' Claims

803 KAR 25:089 & E. Workers' Compensation Medical Fee Schedule for Physicians.

PUBLIC PROTECTION CABINET: Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control: Conduct of Business; Employees

804 KAR 5:080. Vintage distilled spirits.

Department of Insurance: Health Insurance Contracts

806 KAR 17:570. Minimum standards for Medicare supplement insurance policies and certificates.

Department of Charitable Gaming

820 KAR 1:001. Definitions.

820 KAR 1:005. Charitable gaming licenses and exemptions.

820 KAR 1:011. Repeal of 820 KAR 1:010, 1:015, 1:016, 1:017, 1:026, 1:027, 1:028, 1:029, 1:033, 1:034, 1:036, 1:044, 1:056, 1:058, 1:100, 1:110, 1:120.

820 KAR 1:025. Reports.

820 KAR 1:032. Pulltabs.

820 KAR 1:042. Bingo.

820 KAR 1:050. Raffles.

820 KAR 1:055. Charity fundraising event standards.

820 KAR 1:057. Recordkeeping.

820 KAR 1:060. Prohibited conduct.

820 KAR 1:125. Gaming inspections.

820 KAR 1:130. Administrative actions.

820 KAR 1:135. Disposal of gaming supplies.

CABINET FOR HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES: Office of Inspector General

906 KAR 1:190. Kentucky National Background Check Program (NBCP).

Division of Family Support: Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program

921 KAR 3:025. Technical requirements.

921 KAR 3:035. Certification process.

The subcommittee adjourned at 2:50 p.m. The next meeting of the subcommittee is tentatively scheduled for September 11, 2018, at 1 p.m.